
 

27 January 2021 
 
Freedom of Information Request: Roehampton University and IT print and PC 
Supplier 
 
Dear Mr Varns 
 
With reference to your request made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, dated 
12 January 2021 I can confirm the University holds some, but not all, the information 
requested.  

Your request was, in general terms, for the following information, which is set out in full 
detail below: information about Printers and PCs. 

Your request and our response: 

We would be grateful if you could help in answering our request for information for the 
following questions; answering for A-F on questions 1-8. 
  
 
a) Photocopiers/MFDs (Multi-Functional Devise) 
    97 
 
b) Printers 
     6 
 
c) Print room / reprographic 
     We don’t have a print room 
 
d) Desktops 
    2000 
 
e) Laptops 
     650 
 
f) Displays 
   3000 
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Q1. Please name all the IT resellers that you have contacts with and buy from. 
        HP, XMA 
 
Q2. What is the length of the contracts, more specifically their end date, with the named 
IT resellers in question 1. 
   Running contract no specific end date 
 
Q3. What year and month is the next hardware refresh due? 
       Printer refresh is in 2021 August 
 
Q4. Please name the number of devices deployed by Council? 
      We are unable to respond to this question 
 
Q5. In reply to question 4, which department/facility are those located? 
      Printers are located is most departments and sites of the university 
 
Q6. Please name the brand and model of the devices mentioned and the spend for 
each product. 
  Samsung Printers - 
X7400LX/X7500LX/X7600LX/M4580FX/M4020ND/E77650/M4020ND/X4220RX; spend 
per product is not possible to disaggregate 
 
Q7. Details on how these were procured. i.e. By Framework 
i. Procurement method 
Tender 
ii. If Framework, please state which one. 
 Nepa 
 
Q8. Do you normally purchase equipment as services or as a capital? 
  Desktops, laptops and monitors are purchased as capital 
  
Q9. What is your annual print/copy volume and spend? 
      Not applicable, staff and students have not fully been on site since March      
2020, usage has been minimal 
 
Q10. Who is the person(s) within your organization responsible for the MFD's, print 
hardware, and supplies contract(s)? Please provide their title and their contact details. 
Q11. Who is responsible for purchasing end user devices such as laptops, desktops, 
displays and accessories? Please provide their title, and their contact details. 
Procurement@roehampton.ac.uk 
 
 
If you are dissatisfied with how we have dealt with your request in the first instance you 
may approach the University’s FOI complaints officer in writing, within two months of the 
date of our response, and explaining what you would like us to review, as follows: 

mailto:xxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx
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Ms Kim Small 
Head of Legal Services 
Room GH103 Grove House  
Froebel College 
Roehampton University 
Roehampton Lane 
LONDON 
SW15 5PJ 
  
Should you remain dissatisfied with the outcome you have a right under s50 of the 
Freedom of Information Act to appeal against the decision by contacting the Information 
Commissioner, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow SK9 5AF, or 
enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk 
  
Any other future correspondence you may have with the University in relation to this 
matter should be sent to the Freedom of Information Officer, Alison Bainbridge. 
 
 
University of Roehampton is the trading title of Roehampton University, registered in England No:  5161359 Registered office: Grove 
House, Roehampton Lane, London SW15 5PJ 
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